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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   W. Douglas Burton, Director 

  Division of Engineering 

  

DATE:   May 23, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Acquisition of Right-of-Way and Temporary Easements for the Mason Headley    

Improvements Project 
 

 

 

Request:  

 

A resolution authorizing the acceptance of Deeds of Conveyance and Easement from the owners of record on 

properties needed for the construction of the Mason Headley Improvements Project at a cost not to exceed 

$369,000.    

 

Purpose of Request:   

 

The Mason Headley Improvements Project will widen Mason Headley Road and add bike/pedestrian facilities 

between The Lane and Versailles Road to accommodate the planned school at 2160 Versailles Rd. The project 

requires acquisition of right-of-way on one parcel and temporary construction easements on two parcels. The 

acquisitions are necessary to construct the project.  

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 

The cost for this FY is:  $369,000 

The cost for future FY is:  N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 

The funds are budgeted in 2613-303202-3251-91715 MASON_HDLY_2023 LAND_ACQUI. 

  

File Number:  0570-24 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Burton/Albright 
 


